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Iudian Office

Sarna, 3 Jany 1882.

Sir,

Referning to my letter of the 19th

May last, transmitting a List of lands

the Gales of which were hable to be

Cancelled. I beg to call attention to a

remark which I made in connection

with Lots 2+3, 4d Lange, Jones Survey,

-viz.

Emily Balster (in whose name

"these lots were purchased) has been

dead some two or three years. Her

hursband has built on and improved

the lots. I would suggest that in this

case the sale be cancelled and the loh

"ordered to be sold to John C. Balster

on payment of arrears.

I now enclose a statement of Mr.

Balster, and also a Declaration of his

children (the Children also of the

deceased Emily Balster

I can -jestify that Mr Balster is an

honest industious man, and I

vesily believe the Statiments made by

him are perfectly, correct.

I have &c.

Sd. E. Waison.
C

Ind Supl

The Honble

The Supl. Genl.

of Ind. Affn

Ottawa
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